

Doyle Cozadd

15 Ashgate Ct. ◦ Fenton, MO 63026 ◦ (314) 640-6999 ◦ doyle.cozadd@att.net

Profile

Respite care provider and advocate for people with disabilities (including cerebral palsy, Downs, autism...) for over 25 years. Passionate teacher with experience in High School Chemistry classroom and lab, industrial chemistry and software customization and documentation. Experience with substitute teaching math and science on the Jr. Hi level, after-school programs (Mad Science) and volunteer presenter at the Science Center. Flexible and versatile, adapting quickly to changing business demands. 25 years experience with individual and small-group end-user support.

Skills

Respite care provider experienced in a wide variety of developmental disabilities and elder care; formal and informal teaching and training; common lab equipment and techniques; MS Office; database management; Crystal Reports; publications; graphics editing, photography, technical writing, coding (psychology profiles)

Professional Experience

Respite Care/Advocacy: over 50 children in our home since 1983, member of Autism Network International, elder care advocate, former board member of Open Door Art Studio (services for people with mental health issues)

Database management and customization: mainframe systems, MS Access, Raiser's Edge and other proprietary databases, added visa document processing and English as a Second Language testing to Washington University's international student and scholar database.

Technical writing wrote data dictionary and end-user documentation for Washington U International Office. Edited

Guest lecturer (university-level classes): photojournalism, art & philosophy/religion

Development Research: corporate and philanthropic trends, strategic analysis regarding potential and current sponsors, students and alumni constituencies; statistical analysis of surveyes and other data

Employment History

8/2007 – present *Cervantes Free University* Lecturer
5/2002 – 6/2007 *Habitat for Humanity St. Louis* Development Associate, Staff Photographer
10/1998 – 4/2002 *The Consortium* Associate Director of Research
9/1988-11/1997 *Washington University International Office* Documents Coordinator/Technical Support/Newsletter Co-editor

6/1984-7/1987 *Siegel-Robert Plating Company* Chemist

8/1980-4/1983 *Northwest R-I High School* Chemistry Teacher/Cross-Country Coach
1997-2002 **Washington University Dept. of Psychology**, Jane Löevinger

Consultant (1989-2002), Research Assistant (1995), Publication Copy Editor (1997)

data analysis and technical support for *Measuring Ego Development, 2nd ed*

Copy editor (APA guidelines) for *Theoretical Foundations for Ego Development*

Consultant in technology use in research and education. Project included applications of ego development, including cross-cultural and gender issues, experimental design issues, and organizational psychology & management.

Education

Missouri Tech – current (electronics program)

Truman State University 1980 B.S.Ed. in Chemistry (cum laude)

Central Christian College of the Bible 1977 B.A. in ministry

Missouri Tech 2009 *Electronic Service Technician Diploma*

Currently enrolled AA in Electrical Engineering

Community

Board of Directors The Media Guy, Inc.

Board of Directors Cervantes Free University